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Interoffice Memo

Date:
6/05/01

From:
Tammy Mackey

RE:
DSM2

At around 1300 on 5 June, I found a 30” clipped adult female Steelhead atop the walkway grating between 11A-N and 11A-S.  There was no loose grating and the largest opening was 3 inches wide.  11A-S is open, the Add-in is off.  

The fish had dark pigment where it had rested on the grating, everywhere else was a very pale milky color.  The operculum were not flared, the mouth was open and there was evidence of hemorrhaging along the belly and caudal fin.  The last inspection of DSM2 had been during the nightshift on 4 June 01.

I put the carcass into the channel.
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